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Fassl!, Sheri (Secy-Chi-IP/Tech)

From: John Shonkwiler [jshonkwiler@novackmacey.com]

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 4:46 PM

To: Finn, Herbert (Shid-Chi-IP/Tech)

Cc: P. Andrew Fleming; John B. Haarlow; Dunning, Jeffrey (Assoc-Chi-IP/Tech)
Subject: RE: Specht/Google - Protective Order

Herb,

We have never agreed to an attorneys’ eyes only designation, nor have we ever suggested to you to we would
consider agreeing to any protective order that included one. Indeed, as we’ve told you all along, we're not
convinced that any protective order is necessary in this case. The point of this exercise was to try to identify all
disputed points before going to the Court so that all disputes concerning the protective order can be resolved
together. Meanwhile, discovery has proceeded without interruption under our temporary agreement to treat
all discovery materials on an attorneys’ eyes only basis — so we reject your accusation that the parties have
wasted time.

We continue to believe that all disputes related to the proposed protective order should be identified before we
go to the Court, and we should make every effort to resolve whatever issues we can in advance.

John

John F. Shonkwiler

jshonkwiler@novackmacey com no“a ckl’ 1
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CONFIDENTIAL The information contained in this slectranic mail transmission is confidential and intended to be sent
only to the stated recipient of the ransmission. I you are not the intended recipient or the intended recipient’s agent, you
are hereby notified that any review. use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. You are also asked W notify us immediately by telephone at 312.419.6900 and to delete this transmission
with any attachments and destroy all copies in any form, Thank you in advance for your cooperation,

From: FinnH@gtlaw.com [mailto:FinnH@gtlaw.com]

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 4:27 PM

To: John Shonkwiler

Cc: P. Andrew Fleming; John B. Haarlow; DunningJ@gtlaw.com
Subject: Specht/Google - Protective Order
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John,
We are in receipt of your proposed changes to the draft Protective Order.

When we originally discussed a protective order two months ago, we made it clear that Google would seek an
"attorneys' eyes only" level of confidentiality in any protective order. We further indicated that if Plaintiffs were not
willing to accommodate an "AEQ" level, then there was a fundamental difference between the parties and further
discussions would not bring the parties closer to resolution.

While initially reluctant to having an "AEQ" level, you indicated that Plaintiffs would consider it. Each draft sent for
your review contained two levels of confidentiality, including an "AEQ" level broken into 10 specific categories of
documents. During our last discussion on the issue, you accepted the "AEQ" confidentiality designation. Indeed,
while you indicated that you wanted to review the categories, you never objected to the protective order
containing "AEQ" levels of confidentiality.

Nonetheless, your redraft of last Friday eliminates any "AEQ" level of confidentiality. If Plaintiffs insist on not
having an "AEQ" level of confidentiality in the protective order, then the parties have wasted months. Google is
not changing its position. It remains as we discussed the very first time. As Plaintiffs are not prepared to accept
an "AEQ" level of confidentiality in the protective order, there is little to discuss -- as all your changes to the draft
revolve around eliminating the "AEQ" level of confidentiality. We will proceed accordingly.

Herb Finn

Herbert H. Finn

Shareholder

Greenberg Traurig, LLP | 77 West Wacker Drive | Suite 3100 | Chicago, iL 60601
Tel 312.456.8427 | Fax 312.456.8435

FinnH@gtlaw.com | www.gtlaw.com
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ALBANY - AMSTERDAM - ATLANTA - AUSTIN - BOSTON - CHICAGO - DALLAS - DELAWARE - DENVER - FORT LAUDERDALE + HOUSTON - LAS VEGAS + LONDON* -+ LOS
ANGELES - MIAMI + NEW JERSEY « NEW YORK - ORANGE COUNTY - ORLANDO -+ PALM BEACH COUNTY - PHILADELPHIA - PHOENIX - SACRAMENTO + SHANGHA! -
SILICON VALLEY - TALLAHASSEE - TAMPA - TYSONS CORNER + WASHINGTON, D.C. - WHITE PLAINS

*OPERATES AS GREENBERG TRAURIG MAHER LLP

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically
stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply to our email administrator
directly, please send an email to postmaster@gtlaw.com.

From: John Shonkwiler [mailto:jshonkwiler@novackmacey.com]

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 11:19 AM

To: Finn, Herbert (Shid-Chi-IP/Tech); Dunning, Jeffrey (Assoc-Chi-IP/Tech)
Cc: P. Andrew Fleming; John B. Haarlow

Subject: Specht v. Google

11/16/2009



Case 1:09-cv-02572 Document 140-5 Filed 11/16/09 Page 4 of 4 Page 3 of3

Please see attached

CONFIDENTIAL The information contamed in this electronic mail transmission i confidential and imtendad to be seat
only to the stated recipient of the fansmission. H you are not the intended recipient or the mtended recipient’s agent, you
are nereby notifled that any review, use. dissemination, distribution or copying of fis communication s strictly
prohibited. You are also asked to notity us inmediately by telephone at 3124 ¥8.6900 and to delete this ransmission
with any attachments and destroy all copies in any form. Thank you in advance for your coaperation.
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